

April 2, 1970

Dr. William Tabor
A. H. Robins Co.
1407 Cummings
Richmond, Virginia

Dear Bill,

Enclosed is our final report on AHR-1900. I believe it is suitable for publication in Current Therapeutic Research and will submit it, if you think it is advisable. Such publication would only be useful if further studies of AHR-1900 were planned.

I have received the data analyses from the Biometric Laboratories and separately I am sending a copy of their report and a duplicate data deck.

We are proceeding with our fenfluraming reaction time analyses and I will be in touch with you shortly.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp